MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD JULY 16, 1974.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

BARKER	HANSBRAUGH	KAEHLER	BOGLE	LATURNER
JAY	BANKSON	CHESNUTT	DAVIES	

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

BAILEY

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD JULY 2, 1974, WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY POINTED OUT THAT THERE WOULD BE A MEETING OF JULY 23, 1974 FOR THE PURPOSE OF BID OPENINGS ON WATER IMPROVEMENT. EXTENSIONS ALSO THAT THERE WOULD BE A MEETING HELD ON JULY 30, 1974 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYROLL ORDINANCE AND BUDGET REVIEW.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT A CLIPPER SPREADER AND A PICK UP BROOM, IN THE AMOUNT OF \$3280.00, BE PURCHASED FROM THE WENTZ EQUIPMENT CO., TOPEKA, KANSAS. THE SUM OF \$3280.00 TO BE TAKEN FROM THE STREET FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BARKER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT JACK LATURNER BE REIMBURSED FOR 200' OF DITCHING AND 3/4" PIPE, IN THE AMOUNT OF \$162.00. THIS SUM TO BE TAKEN FROM THE WATER FUND. VOTING INDICATED 6 YEA - 2 NAY - 1 ABSTAIN. MOTION CARRIED.

BILL WATKINS WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO DISCUSS THE SITUATION WEST OF HIS HOUSE PROPERTY OWNED BY MELVIN FRY WHICH CONSISTS OF 40 ACRES OF TRASH, DEBRIS, AND SO FORTH. IT WAS POINTED OUT BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THIS WAS IN VIOLATION OF ORDINANCE #15-101 & #15-103. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CHESNUTT THAT MR. FRY COMPLY WITH THESE ORDINANCES. MOTION CARRIED.

MR. MANN FROM 900 BLOCK CHICAGO WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND DISCUSSED THE ALLEY WAY BETWEEN 9TH & 10TH BEHIND HIS HOUSE. HE REQUESTED THAT HAROLD MCCOY REPAIR THE ALLEY AS HE, MR. MANN, HAD BEEN OUR \$50 FOR A MUFFLER EXHAUST SYSTEM. MR. MCCOY AGREED TO COMPLY WITH MR. MANN'S REQUESTS.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO FRANCHISE FOR THE KANSAS STATE TELEPHONE CO., THUS INDICATING THAT THE FRANCHISE EXPIRED IN OCTOBER OF 1973. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT ORDINANCE #961 BE APPROVED FOR FRANCHISE OF 5 YEAR PERIOD FOR 3% OF GROSS REVENUE. MOTION CARRIED. UPON THE FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE #961: MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE FIRST READING BE ADOPTED. MOTION CARRIED. UPON THE SECONDED READING OF THE ORDINANCE: MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON & SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT THE SECOND READING BE ADOPTED AND THAT THE THIED READING BE PASSED UNTIL THE NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE, THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUS.

MR. WATSON WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO DISCUSS STOP SIGNS ON DEWEY AND ALSO HIS DRAINAGE PROBLEM. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE STREET AND POLICE COMMITTEE MEET AND SEE IF THE PROBLEM CAN BE DISSOLVED. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN KAEHLER PRESENTED PROPOSALS TO DIFFERENT TYPES OF POLE BARNS AT THE COST OF \$6341.00 to \$6900.00 TO BE CONSTRUCTED AT THE STREET AND WATER MAINTANCE AREA LOCATED AT 10TH & WOOD. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE STREET, WATER AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEET AND STUDY THE FEASIBILITY OF SUCH A BARN AND REPORT AT THE NEXT MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

MR. ROWAN WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING REPRESENTING THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE AND EXPRESSED HIS CONCERN TO MOBILE HOMES. HE WOULD LIKE TO MEET WITH THE COUNCIL AND HAVE THESE LAWS ENFORCED.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD JULY 16, 1974, CONT. PAGE 2

THE CITY ATTORNEY, GEORGE HERRELSON, EXPLAINED TO THE COUNCIL THAT HE HAD CHECKED INTO THE MATTER PERTAINING TO THE REIMBURSEMENT OF SALES TAX FROM BRAUN EXCAVATING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BARKER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT ORDINANCE #728 IN THE AMOUNT OF:

14630.02
1350.00
100.00
16080.02

BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

BOBBY JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK